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From: Kevin Wheeler - NOAA F... (Google Docs)


Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 10:18 AM


To: Stuart.Levenbach@noaa.gov


Subject: NOAA All-Hands

Kevin Wheeler - NOAA Federal resolved suggestions in the following


document


Resolved


3 accepted suggestions


Resolved


Suggestions


Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal


Add space (2 times)


Kevin Wheeler - NOAA Federal New


Accepted suggestion


Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal


Kevin Wheeler - NOAA Federal New


Open


Accepted suggestion


Reply 

(b)(5)

(b)(5) & (b)(6)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(6) (b)(6)



Accepted suggestion


Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal


Format: font size (2 times)


Kevin Wheeler - NOAA Federal New


Accepted suggestion


Google LLC, 1 600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA


You have received this email because you are a participant in the updated


discussion threads. Change what Google Docs sends you. You can not reply to


this email.
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https://docs.google.com/document/u/102696866830033162277/docos/notify?id=1ul-jG6S8I-1ep6ee5_p8jIlUTLH2EKF3Qhffxse8J9I&title=NOAA+All-Hands+Message+in+Response+to+Dorian
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